

## **Bridgewater Youth Soccer Association**

### Board Meeting Minutes

October 17, 2017

Meeting called to order at 8:08 pm

**Members Present:** Bryan Berry, Todd Davis, Jim Loonie, Christine Berry, Dan Bassett, Dan Cooley, Gary Mitchell, and Kendra Tansey.

#### **Secretary's Report:** (Todd)

- October 2017 General Meeting –
- September 2017 Board Meeting Minutes -
- Motion to suspend reading of minutes, 1 D. Mitchell, 2 J Loonie, Unanimous

#### **Treasurer's Report:** (Christine)

- P&L report.

#### **Registrar's Report:** (Bryan)

- Spring travel tryouts taking place

#### **Website Update:** (Bryan)

- Updating content as they come up.

#### **Fields/Equipment:** (Don)

- Preparing for winter

#### **Spring Travel registration:** (Bryan)

- Tryouts ongoing.
- 351 registered for tryouts so far

#### **South Shore Soccer League (Bryan):**

- No updates as they are focusing on fall travel programs
- 

#### **Fall Rec League (Todd):**

- Everything going well.
- Last day of fall 10/28, Playoffs 11/4

#### **Upcoming Meetings:**

- Next BYSA General Meeting Nov 3<sup>rd</sup>
- Next BYSA BOD Meeting Nov 14<sup>th</sup>.

#### **New Business:**

- Pasta Dinner – upcoming, Carol is coming to present Scott Walker Award trophies
- Spring travel Coach applications and votes
- Player movement to above age groups, both were denied
- New bard to be voted in at December meeting, Marianne to contact nominees to see if they accept their nominations.
- Dome clinics approved, Todd to contact clubs for proposals.
- MYSA Dir of Player Development needs to be voted in at gen meeting with other board positions.
- Sam Cross Country coach wants to present to Board/Coaches on BCCR, voted to allow to present at Spring coaches meeting.

Motion to adjourn by 1 J Loonie 2nd K Tansey, unanimous 10:02 pm

Respectfully Submitted, Todd Davis – Recording Secretary